Message # 1

Message Key: 0003151B1E207DC1D669C06A92E738F628D897DD

From:

To: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>

Subject: FW: Questions from media

Date: Tuesday, November 03, 2020 15:40 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (18.2 KB), Questions from media.docx (26.7 KB)

Head of Internal and Change Communications
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Government of Jersey
Office of the Chief Executive | Communications
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

[cid:image001.png@01D6B1F7.A9638B40]

From:

Sent: 03 November 2020 15:39

To
Cc:
Subject: Questions from media

i

I've put all the info into a table so it's easier to read. It's been broken down by date, reporter, questions, and how they have been dealt with
| hope this is what you were after, any problems let me know.

Thanks,

Assistant Press Officer
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Government of Jersey
Office of the Chief Executive | Communications
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

[http://statesofjersey.newsweaver.com/files/2/75101/168349/399499/ nw_test _mailing/d25517db70d0213d32c23a7a/goj%20red%20logo.png]

End Of Message




Message # 2

Message Key:

From:

To:
Addressed To:
Subject:

Date:

0003151BB9FDFEFD9C4COFB18CFFOBASE7D3D412

Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>
Council of Ministers Calendar <CMD _.Calendar@gov.je>
cryouser@complianceinternet.co.uk

Accepted: Council of Ministers - Update on Chief Executive's non-Executive Directorship
Wednesday, November 04, 2020 18:03 UTC

End Of Message






